

#### **OFFICERS**

COMMODORE	Marty Witt	(920) 642-3305
VICE COMMODORE	Andy Gratton	(920) 231-3015
SECRETARY	Mike Mahnke	(224) 406-3139
TREASURER	Brian Carter	(920) 539-6735

**MISSION STATEMENT** – The mission of the Fond du Lac Sailing Club is to provide sailing events for the recreation, challenge, and pleasure of the membership, while promoting safety, fellowship and an opportunity to improve sailing skills and knowledge.

# **Commodore's Comments**

Well, we have a month under our belt and the weather has thrown us some curves and cancelled a lot of races. I hope we will finish out the year with more favorable winds and less precipitation.

Marty

#### **NEXT MEETING**

Wednesday, July 6, 7:00 pm Regular Meeting FDL Yacht Club

# Minutes of the FDL sailing club meeting June 1, 2022

The meeting was called to order at the FDLYC at 7:07pm by Commodore Marty Witt. 14 members were in attendance with new guests/members Alex and Amy Hanson, Jane and Matt Kennerer and Pramit Baul.

The minutes of the May meeting were approved as published in the Mainsheet by the membership after motions by Jack Boatman and George Winter.

Brian Carter, Treasurer reported on the current balances and deposits and expenditures to date. The report was approved by the membership after motions by George Winter and Jack Boatman respectively.

### **Committee Reports:**

**Day Sailors**: First race had two boats and the second scheduled race proved too windy to sail.

**Cruiser's report**: Jim Braun mentioned that for the sunset cruises all boats would start at 6:20 pm and would start at A Buoy. All skippers would meet at the Garage at 5:30. These changes for the 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday of the month "cruise" are being done to accommodate and encourage non FDLSC members to catch a ride with members. Daytime races will have skipper meetings at 1PM at the yacht club garage.

**Youth Sailing program**: This year's Youth sailing program starts on Tuesday June 14<sup>th</sup>. Yacht club members will staff the safety boat. If you are interested in staffing the safety boat, contact Rob Ritchie to get your name on the list.

# **Old Business:**

**FAQs** Mike Mahnke asked members to review the frequently asked questions (FAQs) that were distributed by email last month and add any additional FAQs they think might help people visiting our website to get them more interested in joining the club. A week's deadline was requested to get them posted as soon as possible. Tom Clausen will post them to the website.

**New Business**: Meet the fleet was scheduled for Saturday June 4<sup>th</sup> at 10a.m. at the garage. Marty posted signage on the docks earlier in

# Mainsheet

the week (those that had sailboats). Brett will also post that information on Facebook.

**Correspondence: None** 

#### For the Good of the Club:

(Reminder from the May Minutes):

Dave Whealon reported that the Yacht Club will be holding their annual "Family Fun Day" on Saturday July 16<sup>th</sup>. There will be a wide variety of things for the whole family to enjoy.

# **Adjournment**

The meeting was adjourned at 7:32 pm after motions by Sally Boatman and Dave Lallier respectively.

Respectfully submitted: Mike Mahnke, secretary



Tom Clausen - Mainsheet Editor Please send items for publication to fdlsailingclub@gmail.com or call 920.960.7484

#### FOND DU LAC SAILING CLUB WEBSITE

See all the new improvements that have been made to the site: http://www.fdlsail.com.







Youth sailing classes got off to a great start with nice wind and sunny skies. We have two beginner classes and one advanced class. Looks like we are getting back into the swing of things.